

SENATE BILL No. 156

By Senator Hensley

2-5

AN ACT concerning the Kansas healing arts act; concerning use of titles by licensees; amending K.S.A. 65-2885 and repealing the existing section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:

Section 1. K.S.A. 65-2885 is hereby amended to read as follows: 65-2885. No person licensed hereunder shall use a title in connection with ~~his~~ *such person's* name which in any way represents ~~him~~ *such person* as engaged in the practice of any branch of the healing arts for which ~~he~~ *such person* holds no license: ~~Provided, however, That every such.~~ *Every* licensee when using the letters or term "Dr." or "Doctor" shall use the appropriate words or letters ~~to identify himself~~ *which identify the licensee* with the particular branch of the healing arts in which ~~he~~ *the licensee* holds a license. *Chiropractic licensees may use the title "chiropractic physician."*

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 65-2885 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the statute book.